
Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Fwd: FW: Attached Image
1 message

Summit Engineering Co <summitengco@gmail.com> Tue, Jun 24, 2025 at 11:40 AM
To: "Reilley - DNR, Robin" <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Robin here is the affidavit of publication for Robins Consolidated Pit  M 1991-133
i will send you the water augmentation information from the SEO shortly.
Mr. Girardi took photos of the recharge pond when he did the site inspection

Scott Johnson
719588-6705 cell
Thank you,

SUMMIT  ENGINEERING  CO.
Engineers & Land Surveyors
Phone: 719-589-6147     Fax:719-589-6633
Loc:  1317 State Ave. Alamosa, CO 81101
Mail:   P.O. Box 1897 Alamosa, CO 81101
Email Address:  summitengco@gmail.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: April Robins <April@robinsconstruction.com>
Date: Mon, Jun 2, 2025 at 3:02 PM
Subject: FW: Attached Image
To: Summit Engineering Co <summitengco@gmail.com>

 

 

From: April Robins
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 2:06 PM
To: 'Summit Engineering Co' <summitengco@gmail.com>
Subject: FW: Attached Image

 

Scott,

Attached is the publication from the newspaper. Let me know if you need anything else.

 

Thank you,

 

April Robins
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Robins Construction, LLLP

april@robinsconstruction.com

719-376-2351-Office

719-376-2231-fax
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